
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Brian

Kahl, Ron Christianson and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the October 18, 2016 and November 9, 2016 RDA meeting minutes

4 **Riverfront Redevelopment Area update
A. Review any development proposals we have received by time of meeting
B. Site visits to Gorman and Tanesay developments
C. Scoring matrix

5 **Millfab update
A. Discussion and approval of Veolia proposal for hazardous material handling

6 **435 East South Street update

7 Marathon site update

8 Revolving Loan Fund update

9 Community Development Authority update

10 Future Agenda Items

11 Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 11, 2017

**Closed Session: The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, December 14, 2016 @ 5:30 pm. 


Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Brian 


Kahl, Ron Christianson and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Communications 
 


3 Approval of the October 18, 2016 and November 9, 2016 RDA meeting minutes 
 


4 **Riverfront Redevelopment Area update 
A. Review any development proposals we have received by time of meeting 
B. Site visits to Gorman and Tanesay developments 
C. Scoring matrix 


 


5 **Millfab update 
A.  Discussion and approval of Veolia proposal for hazardous material handling 


 


6 **435 East South Street update 
 


7 Marathon site update 
 


8 Revolving Loan Fund update 
 


9 Community Development Authority update 
 


10         Future Agenda Items 
 


11         Adjournment 
 


Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 11, 2017  
 
**Closed Session:   The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business. 
 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, John Kramper, Dan Kittleson, Regina Hirsch, Steve 
Sletten, Ron Christianson, Brian Kahl and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan  
 


Absent: 
None 
  
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Sid Boersma, Laura Trotter, Michael 
Engelberger, Bill Livick, Kathleen Johnson and Paul Lawrence  
 
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Meeting with individual developers to hear their ideas for the Riverfront Redevelopment 
area and for them to ask questions of the RDA members took place. 
 
Meeting with Developers: 


a.  Mark Geall, Tanesay Development 
Has worked with Gary Becker in the past in Appleton.  Has experience with remediation 
and clean-up projects.  Completed a 20 million dollar improvement project in Appleton.  
Had concerns about what the Phase II study will show.    


b. Nicole Solheim, Gorman Company 
Has experience with affordable housing, mix use and market rate housing.  Has held 
community meetings if that is what we would like to do.  Had concerns about the 
environmental issues and location.  Would like to tour the highway trailer building before 
it is demolished to see if they could reuse.   


c.  Chris Day, Alexander Company 
Did not come. 


d.  Stephen Mar-Pohl, Insite Consulting Architects 
Cancelled prior to meeting. 


e.  Dave Porterfield, Movin’ Out 
Dave Porterfield and Josh Hefferin with General Capital addressed the group.  Movin’ 
Out has history working with RDA and City on projects in the past.  He would be 
interested in partnering with a developer because his plans would not include the whole 
10 acres. Has experience with community discussions and small group forums.  Had 
concerns about size of site, environmental issues and if commercial would work. 
 
Took a short break:  7:30-7:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
October 18, 2016 
Page 2 
 


Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update and Mill fab update: 
Becker handed out revised Schedule and Work Plan.  Becker reported we received the 
2016 BUILD grant in the amount of $15,000 for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
Master Plan process.  This grant will help pay for the charrette planning process. 
 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kahl, to close the meeting per State 
Statute 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 
and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Time closed: 8:00 p.m. 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Kahl, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business at 8:35 p.m. 


 
Approve Vierbicher contract to refresh Phase 1-MillFab property: 
Becker contacted Vierbicher about doing the Phase 1 Environmental Site 
Assessment Update.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson to approve 
the Vierbicher contract as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approve resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for 
the Milfab property by the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for 
WAM Contractor Services: 
Sullivan explained there needs to be a resolution approved by the RDA to 
submit the WAM award application.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch to 
approve the resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the 
Milfab property by the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for WAM 
Contractor Services.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Mill fab and Marathon Site updates 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area update 
Meet with interested developers 
Scoring matrix 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 8:40 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 09, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Dan Kittleson, Regina Hirsch, Steve Sletten, Ron Christianson, John Kramper and 
Brian Kahl  
 


Absent: 
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
  
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Laura Trotter, Suzanne Vincent and Michael 
Engelberger 
 
Call to order:  
Sletten called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Approval of September 14, 2016 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Kahl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the September 
14, 2016 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 


a. Master plan charrette – Guest Suzanne Vincent, Charrette 
Facilitator:  


Gary Becker introduced Suzanne Vincent from Vierbicher to the group.  
She will be the Charrette Facilitator for the Riverfront Redevelopment 
project.  She went thru and explained the process in detail.  The process 
will consist of a week solid of meetings, forums and discussions that will 
include the chosen developer, Becker and Suzanne, city staff, RDA 
members, and the public and different focus groups.  At the end of the 
week one concept will be chosen and the developer will take that rough 
draft plan and polish and finish it so that it can be presented to the 
community.  Becker and Suzanne will work with staff to find a suitable 
location for the week long meeting and to discuss advertising.  At the next 
RDA meeting discussions will focus on what focus groups and members 
of the community that the group would like to be invited to participate.  
The date of the meetings will not be chosen until a developer has been 
selected and then dates can be discussed.  Additional RDA meetings 
may be scheduled in the next coming months to keep this process 
moving. 
b. Phase I update: 
Becker reported that he had just received the Phase 1 report and has not 
reviewed it yet, but reminded the group the report was just a formality and 
doesn’t expect it to reveal anything that we don’t already know. 


 


 


 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2016 
Page 2 
 


 


c. Historical research update: 
Becker received the draft this afternoon of the historical research findings 
and said there were some minor changes that needed to be fixed such as 
the address of some of the buildings.  Preliminary results show the hwy. 
trailer building and power plant are eligible for the National Registry, the 
1905 building and the carpet warehouse buildings are not.  Becker will 
forward the final report when it is available. 
d. Survey and title update: 
Becker brought the finished Alta Survey maps.  He had some of them 
mounted and framed so that they can be used as working maps with dry 
erase markers when having discussions with developers.  They will be 
stored at City Hall.  
e.  Funding update: 
Becker reported that the WAM and SAG grants are still on track. 
f. Developer selection criteria: 
Discussion took place on the draft scoring matrix that will be used in 
reviewing the developer proposals.  Some suggestions for changes 
included more space for notes, add a rating space for presentation, cheat 
sheet with key words to help in rating so everyone is on the same page 
with the criteria and sketch on back of sheet of the master plan to be used 
as a reference.  Becker will incorporate the changes and bring back next 
meeting. 


 
Mill fab update: 
Becker reported that the railroad easement issues have been cleaned up and 
will be removed from the title.  Becker and Mayor Olson reported that there is a 
tenant and their possessions on the property that will need to be removed before 
the end of the year closing.  A formal eviction process will need to be started. 
 
435 East South Street update: 
Nothing to report at this time.   
 
Marathon Site update: 
Nothing to report at this time. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Nothing to report at this time. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Mill fab and Marathon Site updates 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area update 
Scoring matrix review 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
November 9, 2016 
 
Page 3 


 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Kahl, to adjourn at 6:33 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
Developer Proposal Scoring Rubric 
 
Please rate each proposal on the following criteria based on how well you believe the proposer addresses the intent of each. 


 
The rating is on a scale of 0 - 10, where 0 means that the proposal does not meet the criteria, and 10 means that the proposal 
strongly meets the criteria. 


Proposal Name:      
 


 Criteria Rating Notes 
1 Quality of the developer’s previous work. 


Representative projects include: 
 
 
 


  


2 Professional qualification of the development team to 
handle a project of this size and complexity. Team 
members and qualifications include: 
 


  


3 Experience of the development team to handle a 
project of this size and complexity. Specific issues 
include: 10 acre site to be built-out over time; 
brownfield redevelopment; energy efficiency & 
renewables; environmental protection; river restoration; 
public engagement in development process; 


  







2 | P a g e  
 


 Criteria Rating Notes 
4 Performance of the development team on projects 


of this size and complexity. Did they deliver what 
was promised; how did they work with the 
community; Responsiveness to community input; 


  


5 Financial capacity of the development team to 
manage the build-out of the site over the long-term. 
Are they “bankable”; do they have identified 
sources of equity; can they financially sustain the 
project through unforeseen delays? 


  


6 Developer’s vision for the redevelopment area is 
consistent with or exceeds City goals and plans. Primarily 
residential with some mixed-use; using the River as a 
public amenity; includes public open space; character of 
development complements and enhances the 
neighborhood and downtown;  


  


7 Developer’s vision, if implemented, will result in 
significantly increased tax base for the area. 


  







3 | P a g e  
 


 
8 


Developer’s interest in improving areas around the 
redevelopment site. Bring other private property into 
the redevelopment; Recommend improvements to 
increase overall value of the area; 


  


 
SUB-TOTAL 


  


 
Presentation 


RDA members may award up to 2 points for presentation. 
This allows consideration for the time and effort the 
developer has placed into helping us understand their 
proposal. 


  


 
TOTAL 


  


 
 
 
 
Project Components for experience, qualification & performance: 


• Work with regulators to remediate environmental contamination 
• Construction on poor soils with high water table 
• Secure funding from state & federal agencies 
• Chapter 30 permits and riverbank improvements/restoration 
• Engage public in preparing master plan 
• Sensitivity to environmental protection and energy use 


  







4 | P a g e  
 


 
 





